



Su Altuntaş

UI/UX Designer

I was born in 1998 in Istanbul, Turkey and have always had a deep passion for art and design. Throughout my high school and university years, I actively pursued my interest in design by taking on freelance projects, constantly honing my skills and nurturing my creative instincts.

After successfully graduating from university and entering the professional field, I wholeheartedly immersed myself in the world of design. My lifelong goal is to craft beautiful products that inspire people to appreciate the elegance of intuitive design. My journey has been marked by dedication, commitment to learning and a firm belief in the power of design to transform the way we interact with the world.

Experience

September 2020 - present **Lyrebird Studio** UI/UX Designer
Istanbul, TR

Currently designer on the app FaceLab (App Store, Google Play)

Designed wireframes, prototypes and dev-ready frames from start to release.

Created design systems for multiple platforms (Web, Android, IOS).

Worked with stakeholders, developers and other designers to create effective designs that could be efficiently implemented.

June 2019 - August 2019 **Tribal Worldwide** Intern Art Director
Istanbul, TR

Designed various media needs for brands AkSigorta and Turkish Airlines.

Took part in 360 campaign creation process for Bilyoner.com.

Worked with directors, writers and other designers to help clients needs.

November 2018 - February 2019 **Goodjob Strategy & Brand Consultancy** Intern
Istanbul, TR

Designed brand pamphlets for Goodjob clients.

Created brand logos for new brands.

Worked with strategists and analysts to create and present a complete, structured brand strategy for clients needs.

Education & Certificates

September 2016 - August 2020 **Marmara University** Graphic Design
Istanbul, TR

High Honour Student 18-19 Fall | GPA 3.03

2022 - **Interaction Design Foundation (IXDF)** Certificates
www.interaction-design.org

- Journey Mapping
- Accessibility: How to Design for All
- UI Design Patterns for Successful Software
- Data-Driven Design: Quantitative Research for UX

E-mail

sualtuntas@gmail.com

Online Portfolio

<https://www.bit.ly/3PPmtPg>

LinkedIn

www.linkedin.com/in/sualtuntas696

Behance (Creative Works)

www.behance.net/sualtuntas696

Skills & Expertise

- Figma
- Adobe Suite
- Prototype
- Wireframe
- Design system
- Journey mapping
- User testing
- Traveling
- Yoga
- Video games
- Improv

